Town of Boscawen

Old Home Day Meeting Minutes - FINAL Winthrop Carter House June 17, 2019 6:00 pm

Members Present: Polly Dawson - Chair, Lyman Cousens, Kim Kenney, Lori Bernard, Bev

Lacoy, Laura Lane, Rhoda Bergeron, Matt Lampron and Lorrie Carey.

Others Present: Peter Dodge-American Legion

Polly Dawson called the meeting to order at 6:00pm with a quorum.

Review and Acceptance of Prior Meeting Minutes:

January 21, 2019- Lyman Cousens made a motion to approve the minutes as written. Seconded by Lorrie Carey.

March 18, 2019- Lyman Cousens made a motion to approve the minutes. Seconded by Lorrie Carey.

April 15, 2019- Lyman Cousens made a motion to approve the minutes. Seconded by Lorrie Carey.

May 20, 2019- Lori Bernard made a correction to the spelling of her name. Lorrie Carey made a correction to add Marshall Flowers to the donation. Lorrie Carey said Marshall Florist would sponsor the magician. Lorrie Carey made a motion to approve the minutes with the corrections. Seconded by Lyman Cousens.

American Legion: Mr. Dodge shared with the Committee the members that will be coming which include Cadets, Boy Scouts, Cub Scouts, Girl Scouts, students from Merrimack Valley, 6-10 motorcycles as well as signs. Mr. Dodge said he has 2 volunteers that would like to set up a table for information on the American Legion. Mr. Dodge said he would like his group to stay together in the parade.

Financial Report:

MOTION: Lori Bernard made a motion to contact Chief Wyman to collect the \$80.00 for the bounced check from the craft fair. Seconded by Lorrie Carey.

MOTION: Matt Lampron made a motion to accept the financial report. Seconded by Kim Kenney. All were in favor. Accepted.

Old Home Day Details:

- Matt Lampron said he will be in charge of the food area and they will be serving burgers, hot dogs, pizza and popcorn.
- Matt Lampron said that they will be using Blast Party Rentals that will provide an obstacle course, combo bounce and water slide and a bungee. They will not need to rent a generator because they have power there.
- Matt Lampron said he is still waiting on pricing for the fireworks.

Town of Boscawen

Old Home Day Meeting Minutes - FINAL Winthrop Carter House June 17, 2019 6:00 pm

- Polly Dawson said they need to decide on a location for the port-a-pottys
- Kim Kenney said that the balloon twister is going to be there from 12:30-4:30pm, Magician 1-2pm, Story Teller from 2-3pm.
- Kim Kenney asked for 4 members of the Parks and Rec Department to be paid for the event.
- Polly Dawson said they need to decide if they will be doing the Chicken BBQ.
- Matt Lampron said they had someone approach them last year about selling snow cones.

Liz Kantz joined the Committee to discuss having a band at the Old Home Day. Liz said that the band plays light rock. Polly Dawson said the band would run from 6-fireworks. Matt Lampron said that the band should start setting up at 5:00pm. Liz Kantz said they usually charge \$300. Polly Dawson said they will need a contract with the Town for this.

MOTION: Laurie Carey made a motion to hire Liz for \$300 max. Seconded by Bev Lacoy.

Red Sox Trophy: Lyman Cousens went over details of this event and where everything will be set up. They need coolers, they have 10 cases of water purchased from Cumberland Farms.

Motion: to adjourn made by Matt Lampron and seconded by Lyman Cousens. All in favor, none opposed.

The meeting adjourned at 7:18 pm.

Minutes respectfully submitted by Danielle Bosco